

# The Comprehensive Guide to Dog Behavior at Dee Dog Park

Author: Tommy Stark iSpeak Dog!

**Multi-Disciplinary Canine Specialist** 

www.DogTrainerOC.com www.OCdogpark.com In Loving Memory of my mom, Diana "Dee" Stark 1955-2023

## Copyright

Copyright ©2023 by Tommy Stark, I Speak Dog, LLC

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced in any form or by any electronic or mechanical means, including information storage and retrieval systems, without written permission from the author.

## **Table of Contents**

#### Introduction

#### **Chapter 1: Understanding the Basics**

- 1.1: Who I am
- 1.2: My Journey into the Dog World and Professional Career
- 1.3: Expansion
- 1.4: The Purpose of This Manual: Empowering You to 'Speak Dog'
- 1.5: Understanding Your Dog
- 1.6: Harnessing the Power of the Dog Park Experience
- 1.7: Tackling Challenges at Dee Dog Park
- 1.8: Prioritizing Safety and Well-being
- 1.9: Wrapping Up Chapter One

## **Chapter 2: Understanding Dee Dog Park**

- 2.1: The Concept of Dee Dog Park
- 2.2: The Importance of Structure and Discipline
- 2.3: Making the Most of Your Time at the Park

## **Chapter 3: Unlocking Canine Behavior at DDP**

- 3.1: Introduction to Dog Behavior at Dee Dog Park
- 3.2: Deciphering the Language of the Tail
- 3.3: The Significance of Raised Hackles
- 3.4: The Principles of 'I Speak Dog' at DDP
- 3.5: Fine-Tuning Your Dog's Time at the Park
- 3.6: The Path to Comprehending Your Canine
- 3.7: Body Postures and Their Meanings
- 3.8: Vocalizations in Dog Communication
- 3.9: Facial Expressions in Dogs

- 3.10: The Essential Role of Socialization in Your Dog's Life
- 3.11: The Influence of Human Behavior on Our Canine Companions

### **Chapter 4: Recognizing Play Styles and Breed Traits at DDP**

- 4.1: Identifying Common Play Styles
- 4.2: Role of Breed Traits in Play
- 4.3 Adapting to Different Play Styles at DDP

#### **Chapter 5: Ensuring Safe Interactions and Dealing with Conflicts**

- 5.1: Reading Dog Body Language
- 5.2: Preventing Conflicts
  - 5.2.1: Engaging Dogs in Tasks
  - 5.2.2: Clear, Calm Communication
  - 5.2.3: Assertive Space Control
  - 5.2.4: Pausing before Leaving
  - 5.2.5: Maintaining Composure
  - 5.2.6: Respecting Individual Temperaments
  - 5.2.7: Utilizing a Water Bottle
  - 5.2.8: Having an Air Horn
- 5.3: Dealing with Conflicts/Dog Fights
- 5.4: Post-Conflict Measures

#### Chapter 6: The Role of the Dog Owner at DDP

- 6.1 Introduction
- 6.2 Observing Your Dog During Play
- 6.3 Appropriate Intervention in Play
- 6.4 Understanding Your Responsibilities at Dee Dog Park
- 6.5 Case Study: Responsibilities in Action at DDP

#### **Chapter 7: Rules and Etiquette at Dee Dog Park**

#### 7.1: The Rules of Dee Dog Park

- 7.1.1: Membership and Access
- 7.1.2: Leash and Control
- 7.1.3: Behavior and Conduct
- 7.1.4: Health and Safety
- 7.1.5: Understanding Heat Strokes in Dogs
- 7.1.6: Parasites: Prevention and Treatment
- 7.1.7: Infectious Diseases: Risks and Prevention
- 7.1.8: Handling Injuries in the Park
- 7.1.9: Recognizing and Managing Allergies
- 7.1.10: Children and Responsibility
- 7.1.11: Scheduling and Time Management
- 7.1.12: Collars and Noise Control
- 7.1.13: Damage and Reporting
- 7.1.14: Behavior Guidelines and Termination
- 7.1.15: Commercial Activity and Respect for Work Staff
- 7.1.16: Barking and Interaction
- 7.2: Understanding the Reasons Behind the Rules
- 7.3: Expected Etiquette from Dog Owners
- 7.4: The Consequences of Ignoring Rules and Etiquette

#### **Chapter 8: Conclusion**

## Acknowledgments

I would like to express my deepest gratitude to several individuals and groups whose contributions, expertise, and support have been invaluable throughout my journey.

First, My parents. Dee and Al Stark.

Second, my heartfelt thanks go to Terry Williams, Brenda Burggraf, Steve and Theresa Robinson, Vesna & Srdjan Kneznevic, Ljuda Latinovic and countless others for their unwavering support and guidance.

I extend my special thanks to Oliver Neubrand, Uwe Peterman, Andreas Mueler and all Rottweiler Specialists, whose expert knowledge and insights have played a significant role in shaping my understanding and expertise.

To all the expert judges I've encountered, your wisdom and critiques have been instrumental in honing my skills and knowledge.

I must also acknowledge the invaluable role of ChatGPT-4, which has been a reliable companion and tool in my writing journey. The Chat bot was only used for comprehensive and grammar purposes. All behavior related information is mine and mine alone.

Finally, my sincere appreciation goes to all my training, group class, pack walk, daycare, grooming, retail, and boarding clients over the years. Your trust and collaboration have made it possible for me to continue doing what I love.

## Introduction

Welcome to "The Comprehensive Guide to Dee Dog Park." This manual is your key to understanding the park and the complex behaviors of the dogs within it.

Whether you're an owner visiting for the first time or a long-time member, this guide aims to enhance your understanding and experience at Dee Dog Park.

My goal is to ensure that every visit to our park not only strengthens the bond between you and your dog but also deepens your understanding of their behaviors. With this guide, you'll be able to navigate the park with confidence, ensuring a positive and rewarding experience for both you and your dog.

## **Chapter 1: Understanding the Basics**

#### 1.1: Who I am

I'm Tommy Stark, a seasoned Behaviorist, Trainer, and the voice behind "I Speak Dog". With over two decades of experience in the dog world, I'll be your guide as we navigate the fascinating world of dog behavior in group play settings.

A little background on me. I know it is long, but I felt it necessary for the purpose of understanding the background behind the person writing this. This is my first book/manual of hopefully many!

#### 1.2: My Journey into the Dog World and Professional Career

My journey into the dog world began during my college years, where I developed a profound love for Rottweilers. This passion was marked by learning moments and painful losses with my beloved dogs Barin, Zeus, and Sasha. The captivating "Carter's Noble Shaka Zulu", an American Rottweiler and Westminster Group Winner, inspired me to welcome a Shaka daughter, Kali, into my life.

As I delved deeper into the world of Rottweilers, I found myself drawn to the European style of showing (Seiger Style) and the ethical guidelines set forth by the FCI and ADRK. This shift in my focus sparked my involvement in importing dogs and eventually breeding. Over time, I have had the privilege of owning 30 adult Rottweilers, and dogs I have bred have proven a contribution to the breed, and earned titles in various disciplines, with one of my dogs achieving 5th place at the IFR World Championships in Belgium.

In 2003, I embarked on my professional career at Canine Behavior Solutions, which later evolved into "I Speak Dog!" in 2007. The ethos of "I Speak Dog!" encapsulates my goal to share my knowledge and expertise on a broader scale. Balancing the demands of parenthood with my professional commitments, I honed my skills in canine behavior and played a pivotal role in training trainers for several PetSmart stores. I also helped in Banfield veterinary office (inside PetSmart), addressing dogs with behavioral challenges.

In parallel, I was deeply engaged in the world of handling, breeding, showing, and training with "von der Stark Rottweilers". This endeavor aimed to create the Complete Rottweiler, a blend of health, sound temperament, and working ability. My dogs demonstrated their prowess on the world stage, placing highly at international competitions.

These diverse experiences have enriched my understanding of canine behavior and strengthened my commitment to improving the lives of dogs and their owners. My journey is a testament to the "I Speak Dog!" philosophy, an approach that values the well-being of dogs, seeks to understand their behavior, and aims to build positive, rewarding relationships between dogs and their owners.

#### 1.3: Expansion

2008 marked a pivotal moment in my career, as I started training a diverse array of dogs at my home. This hands-on experience was enlightening and inspired me to create an environment that combined training, play, and social interaction for dogs.

This inspiration materialized in 2011 when I launched Paws at Play. It was more than just a business; it was a beacon of my philosophy and dedication to improving the lives of dogs and their owners. However, as Paws at Play's success grew, it became clear that I wanted to offer more services and needed a larger space to do so.

Answering this call for expansion, I founded Tailwaggers in 2013, a full-service dog resort that epitomized the "I Speak Dog!" ethos. Tailwaggers wasn't just another facility on the block; it was the culmination of a business plan I'd been nurturing since 2007. It was my pride and joy. A haven where dogs could let loose and be themselves, but within a structured play environment. We even offered free boarding for locals who brought their own kennels. Our grooming services operated on 'island time' and were walk-in only, giving owners the reins and fostering a sense of leadership. Now, I'm bringing those same principles and a few innovative twists to Dee Dog Park. After all, I've learned a thing or two since then.

In 2018, I made the decision to sell Tailwaggers and relocate to California. This move opened up new horizons for me and allowed me to expand the influence of "I Speak Dog!". Over the subsequent 4.5 years, I had the privilege of training an additional 2500 dogs. This brought the

total number of dogs I've trained, through both group classes and individual sessions, to a staggering 10,000. Along this journey, I've also had the opportunity to evaluate the temperaments of an equal number of dogs, bringing the total number to an impressive 20,000.

These varied experiences have only served to deepen my understanding of canine behavior and reinforce my belief in the power of communication. The "I Speak Dog!" philosophy isn't just a training methodology to me; it's a lifestyle that cultivates stronger, more fulfilling relationships between dogs and their owners. My dedication to this cause is unwavering, as I persist in my efforts to enhance the lives of dogs and the humans who adore them.

#### 1.4: The Purpose of This Manual: Empowering You to 'Speak Dog'

The heart of this manual is not just about providing a guide for dog behavior at Dee Dog Park. Its true purpose is to act as a bridge, channeling the insights and knowledge I've accumulated over years of intense study, observation, and hands-on experience. It's about dismantling barriers and fostering a dialogue between you and your dog that transcends basic commands, ensuring your dog not only enjoys but thrives in group play environments.

#### 1.5: Understanding Your Dog

As we progress, we'll delve into the core of canine communication and behavior, breaking down complex concepts into understandable terms. You'll gain a deeper understanding of your dog's behavior at the park and learn how to respond in a manner that promotes their well-being and enjoyment.

## 1.6: Harnessing the Power of the Dog Park Experience

Dee Dog Park is not just a place for your dog to socialize with others. It's a platform for you to reinforce your bond with your dog by providing them with clear direction and tasks. We'll explore how you can assign 'jobs' to your dog within the park, such as finding a hidden ball or identifying unique scents. By giving your dog a purposeful task, you emphasize your role as their trusted leader and guide. These jobs not only keep your dog engaged but also transform you into a source of adventure, enrichment, and guidance, thereby strengthening your bond. Let's make your dog's park visits into rewarding experiences of learning, exploration, and shared achievement.

#### 1.7: Tackling Challenges at Dee Dog Park

Throughout this guide, we'll tackle common challenges that you may face at Dee Dog Park. These might include managing dog conflicts, curbing aggressive behavior, or easing fear or anxiety in new environments. With decades of hands-on experience, I've amassed a wealth of knowledge, and my goal is to share this wisdom with you. By fostering mutual understanding and patience, we can equip ourselves with effective strategies to navigate these situations confidently and assertively.

#### 1.8: Prioritizing Safety and Well-being

A key focus of this manual is to emphasize the safety and well-being of your dog during group play at Dee Dog Park. We'll delve into vital safety tips, discuss how to recognize signs of discomfort, including heat exhaustion, and cover essential first aid basics for dogs. By understanding these elements, you'll be better equipped to protect your dog and ensure their experiences at the park are enjoyable and beneficial.

#### 1.9: Wrapping Up Chapter One

As we wrap up this chapter, know that by the end of this manual, you'll have a firm understanding of dog behavior in group settings. You'll be ready to make every visit to Dee Dog Park a rewarding, safe, and engaging experience for your dog. Remember, this is a journey that you and your dog will embark on together, a journey that will strengthen the bond between you. Each visit to Dee Dog Park, guided by the insights you'll gain, will be an opportunity for growth and enrichment. So, are you ready to dive in?

## **Chapter 2: Understanding Dee Dog Park**

Dee Dog Park, a vision I've been cradling for a good while now! I've always had a soft spot for the idea of dog parks, but I've been repeatedly irked by the overwhelming absence of structured play and direction. Picture this: folks sitting around, blind to the fact that their dog isn't just looking for playtime. Instead, their dog is practically saying, "What's my job? Give me something to do?" This here is where we put the dog back into the dog. The moment owners start handing out direction to their dogs, particularly when it taps into their instinctual behavior, they start to spin the tightest bond there can be between a dog and its owner - a bond that's all about harmony.

#### 2.1: The Concept of Dee Dog Park

Dee Dog Park, a tropical haven, is filled up with palm trees and stone structures, reflecting the natural habitats of our diverse breeds. It isn't just a playground, but a stage for your dog to take on tasks that align with their breed's working abilities. We're talking about giving them a sense of purpose, bringing out their natural instincts. I always dreamed of a dog park where owners knew what they were doing, and dogs, well, they were evaluated, vetted medically, and have ongoing behavioral assessments.

#### 2.2: The Importance of Structure and Discipline

At Dee Dog Park, it's not just about fun and games. Nope, we're focusing on structure and discipline, key parts of the 'I Speak Dog' philosophy. We let your dog tackle tasks that mirror their breed's original purpose, keeping their minds active with direction and reinforcing good behavior. This approach isn't just about training—it's about fostering mutual understanding and cooperation. It shows them that you're not just a leader, but a crucial part of their life. The "director."

#### 2.3: Making the Most of Your Time at the Park

Dee Dog Park isn't just a place for your dogs to play with their pals—it's a great place for y'all to get involved with your dog's activities, too. It's not about just unclipping the leash

and letting them run wild. It's about you, stepping into their world, guiding them through activities like scent games or directed play.

By doing this, you're not just the one who fills the food bowl—you become their source of fun, excitement, and purpose. This way of interacting isn't just about keeping them busy. It helps strengthen that bond between you and your dog, and it's right in line with the 'I Speak Dog' philosophy. So, remember, a trip to the dog park isn't only a time to sit back and relax. It's a chance to get closer to your dog and help them grow."

## **Chapter 3: Unlocking Canine Behavior at DDP**

\*Please note that all dogs are different and have wide ranging differences amongst them.

Dee Dog Park, a haven for dogs and their owners, where you can deepen your understanding of your dog's behavior. This isn't from a textbook or the internet—I've logged over 30,000 hours in a decade operating my dog resort/daycare from dawn till dusk, Monday through Sunday, dealing with an average of 44 (92 record) diverse dogs each day. That's a whole lot of different group dynamics and dog personalities! I'm here to share my observations and insights on the complex signals and patterns our dogs display. Recognizing these behaviors will enable you to meet your dog's needs more effectively and ensure a harmonious atmosphere within the park.

#### 3.1: Introduction to Dog Behavior at Dee Dog Park

The moment you step into Dee Dog Park, you enter a world of diverse dog breeds and temperaments. Here, dogs communicate in their unique ways, forming a symphony of behaviors that might initially seem overwhelming. However, with a keen eye and a bit of knowledge, you can start to understand these behaviors and use them to better understand your dog.

#### 3.2: Deciphering the Language of the Tail

In the canine world, the wag of a tail, often associated with joy and happiness, is a complex language. Each wag offers a glimpse into your dog's emotional state, painting a rich narrative full of subtle nuances and diverse messages.

Consider a slow, easy wag of the tail. This often speaks of a dog feeling content and at ease, like a comfortable rhythm hummed on a leisurely summer evening. The position of this wag in relation to the dog's topline (the back from shoulders to tail) can further indicate their mood. A wag that is level with the topline typically signals a calm, relaxed dog. If the wag is above the topline, the dog is likely calm but also excited and a bit more alert. A wag below the topline, however, often signifies a dog exhibiting submissive calm.

Contrastingly, a fast, stiff wag is akin to a drumbeat on alert. It can indicate a state of heightened awareness or agitation, signaling that something has captured your dog's full attention.

The direction of the wag carries its own meaning as well. A tail swaying towards the right often represents positive feelings and familiarity, almost as if your dog is saying, "Ok, we're good". Conversely, a wag towards the left might suggest something unfamiliar or potentially unsettling, as if your dog is expressing, "This is new, and I'm not sure about it." You may often notice this during dog meetings; a dog will start with the tail in one direction, and then the wag will become more centralized.

Furthermore, a tail held high and vibrating rapidly is a sign of excited alertness "Rattlesnake." Although it might seem like a display of extreme joy, it's not necessarily a positive signal in most dogs. It's more like a siren going off, a sign of high energy that could escalate to dominance or overexcitement. This pose, especially when the dog's body is also stiff, often precedes dominance dog fights. If the tail is up and stiff, you just wait it out, as they are waiting to see who's going to make the first move and what that move will be. Best to be patient and quiet and start walking away while talking calmly to yourself so your dog hears you leaving the area, they feel the need to guard. This will help reduce the dominance factor.

What about dogs with non-saber tails or 'question mark' tails? Well, you'll need to pay attention to other signals in your dog. Keep in mind that other dogs may have difficulty reading breeds with difficult to read or docked tails as well.

Understanding these subtleties in your dog's tail wagging offers a window into their emotions. This helps enhance your communication with your canine companion, making your time at DDP more enjoyable and safer.

Importantly, this understanding isn't only beneficial for interacting with your own dog. It also enables you to 'read' the other dogs at the park. Recognizing the tail language of

fellow canine park-goers adds an extra layer of safety. It contributes to maintaining a harmonious environment for everyone, ensuring that every visit to the park is a pleasant experience.

#### 3.3: The Significance of Raised Hackles

Raised hackles, when a dog's back hair stands up from neck to tail, is a universal canine signal. It's a bit like us getting goosebumps, but in dogs, it often means they're on high alert. Raised hackles can be hard to spot in breeds with long or curly hair, but regardless of the breed, it's a signal worth understanding. I have had dogs that played the entire day with their hackles raised.

This behavior doesn't always mean aggression. It can also hint at fear, surprise, dominance, insecurity, or even sheer excitement.

- **1. Fear:** Hackles may rise if a dog feels threatened or uncertain.
- **2. Surprise:** Sudden changes can cause hackles to raise often accompanied by a tucked tail.
- **3. Dominance:** During moments of asserting control, a dog's hackles might rise.
- **4. Insecurity:** If your usually confident dog suddenly sports raised hackles, they might feel insecure about something.
- **5. Excitement:** Playtime can also lead to raised hackles, usually alongside lots of tail wagging.

Remember, hackles are just one part of the canine communication puzzle. We need to look at the whole dog to truly understand what they're feeling.

## 3.4: The Principles of 'I Speak Dog' at DDP

My purpose for Dee Dog Park, which follows the 'I Speak Dog' philosophy, which revolves around three core principles that I'd like to share with you:

- 1. Every Dog Has a Job: The Working History of Dogs: Over the course of some 20,000 years, dogs have been bred with purpose and function in mind. Be it pulling sleds, herding cattle, hunting game, or even chasing away critters, each breed was developed for a specific task. It's part of their DNA, their instinct to work alongside us, to please us, and to be our faithful companions. Under the 'I Speak Dog' philosophy, we respect these inherited traits and give our dogs opportunities to engage in tasks that speak to their inherent capabilities. It's our responsibility to lead them towards tasks that fulfill their instinctual drive and allow them to achieve success.
- **2. Clear Communication is Key: Speaking 'Dog'**: Dogs communicate in a language all their own, a complex blend of signals and behaviors that speak volumes if we learn how to read them. 'I Speak Dog' is about understanding this language, about learning to decode these signals to comprehend what our dogs are trying to tell us, or what they might choose to do next. This mutual understanding fosters a bond of respect between us and our dogs, strengthening our connection with them.
- **3. Letting Dogs Be Dogs: Embracing Dog Nature:** The 'I Speak Dog' philosophy isn't just about understanding our dogs—it's also about allowing them to be their authentic selves. At DDP, I strive to create an environment where dogs are free to express their natural instincts under the guidance and supervision of their human companions.

To me, 'I Speak Dog' isn't just a philosophy—it's a way of life. It's about understanding our dogs, providing them with meaningful tasks that cater to their natural instincts, and working with the dog you have, not the dog you want. This isn't just about running a dog park. It's about fostering a community of respect and understanding with our dogs, leading to a happier, more fulfilling life for them and us.

#### 3.5: Fine-Tuning Your Dog's Time at the Park

Imagine stepping into a bustling party where you don't know a single soul. Bit overwhelming, right? That's how a dog might feel entering a park full of unfamiliar faces. As the leader of your dog's pack, it's your job to help them navigate these social waters, using your understanding of their behavior to shape their experiences.

Being conversant in the language of dogs allows you to read your dog's emotional state and adjust their park visits accordingly. If your dog's showing signs of anxiety or hesitation, you might want to avoid the high-energy groups and instead find a calmer area for exploration. Conversely, if your dog's body language signals excitement and readiness for play, you might guide them towards more active playgroups.

In essence, understanding your dog's language isn't just beneficial, it's essential for their well-being at the park. Think of it as being the conductor of your dog's experiences, orchestrating the pace and rhythm to match their mood. And when you strike the right chord, you'll see the joy in your dog's eyes, and that, my friend, is what it's all about.

#### 3.6: The Path to Comprehending Your Canine

Every dog is unique, each possessing their own distinct set of behaviors and cues. Patience and keen observation are key to understanding our canine partners. As we continue to explore dog behavior, I maintain that Dee Dog Park is a sanctuary for dogs and their humans alike, a place where understanding and respect for our dogs are paramount.

#### 3.7: Body Postures and Their Meanings

Every one of our dogs communicates through a variety of body postures. As a seasoned professional in canine behavior, I can vouch that comprehending these postures can significantly deepen the bond we share with our dogs and enrich our experiences at the wonderful Dee Dog Park.

**Relaxed Posture:** When a dog is in a relaxed posture, their demeanor can change from moment to moment, but generally, you'll notice that their head position isn't particularly high or low. They'll move their head in a slow, sweeping motion, rather than a quick, 'snap' look. Their body will be balanced, free from any signs of tension or stiffness, and they might be panting or not. Their mouth will appear relaxed and could be slightly open or closed. Their eyes will be calm, not fixating on anything specific, and their tail will be relaxed, possibly gently wagging or still.

**Alert Posture:** An alert dog stands with its weight evenly distributed on all four paws. Their body, head, and tail are held high, and their ears are erect, indicating a heightened attention towards something specific. It's crucial to monitor a dog in this state, as it could escalate quickly. Some dogs, like French Bulldogs, naturally assume this posture.

**Submissive Posture:** A submissive dog lowers and possibly turns their head sideways while licking. Their body might roll onto its side, presenting their belly as a clear signal of their desire to avoid conflict.

**Dominant Posture**: A dog in a dominant posture is aiming to assert control over their environment. This stance is characterized by an erect and possibly twitching tail, forward-pointing ears, and potentially raised hackles. Also the posture with step from side to side at times.

**Unsure Posture**: In an unsure posture, a dog's tail is relaxed but not tucked, and their body may display a slightly hunched posture. This is a normal and acceptable behavior as the dogs are merely getting acquainted.

**Fearful Posture:** A fearful dog tucks its tail under its belly, hiding their scent from approaching dogs.

**Extreme Fear Posture:** This posture signifies intense fear. The dog may cower, make themselves small, and try to escape while displaying signs of stress like showing the whites of their eyes.

**Defensive Posture:** A defensive posture can be mistaken for a threatening posture, appearing as though the dog is protecting an imaginary boundary.

**Aggressive/Threatening Posture:** An aggressive dog charges straight, tail raised, and appears "intense". They might try to make eye contact to challenge and show little interest in using their nose.

These postures provide a foundation for understanding dog body language, but keep in mind that every dog is unique. A dog's breed, genetics, and individual temperament can influence their body language.

At Dee Dog Park, I encourage observation. Paying attention to the dogs and their interactions can offer valuable insights into their intricate language. Remember, a dog's primary mode of communication is body language. Dogs essentially "see" their world through their noses, and sniffing plays a critical role in their perception of their surroundings. This behavior is particularly evident at the dog park, where a multitude of new scents await their exploration.

#### 3.8: Vocalizations in Dog Communication

Dogs, much like humans, have their own distinct voices. I remember a time in my office when I was able to identify each dog just by listening to their barks. Not only could I identify them, but I could also get a sense of what was happening in the play areas simply by paying attention to these vocal cues. Each bark has a unique pitch, tone, and intensity.

#### 3.9: Facial Expressions in Dogs

Canine facial expressions are a critical part of their communication and can provide us with insight into their emotional state. Observing and understanding these expressions is a fundamental part of 'I Speak Dog' and can help you interpret your dog's emotions accurately.

When a dog is content and relaxed, they often have an open mouth that is not stiff or lips raising to show teeth. This relaxed state can fluctuate and change in an instant, so

it's essential to keep an eye on your dog's facial expressions, especially when they are in new or stimulating environments like the Dee Dog Park.

On the other hand, when a dog's muzzle is wrinkled or their teeth are bared, it can indicate that the dog is experiencing stress, fear, or aggression. In these situations, it's crucial to take steps to give your dog alternative direction or remove them from the potentially threatening situation. No high pitch voices and no yelling!

Furthermore, when a dog lowers its head, it can often indicate a stalking position. This behavior, combined with other body language cues like a rigid body or tail, can signal that the dog is focused on something and needs attention.

A dog that maintains a direct stare with ears forward is typically in an alert state. However, if this alert state is combined with a stiff body posture, it's a clear indication that intervention is necessary. It's important to remember that these behaviors aren't inherently bad, but they can lead to conflicts if not properly managed. Calmness is key! Stay quiet!

Understanding your dog's facial expressions and body language can significantly enhance your interactions and experiences with your dog. This knowledge is especially valuable in dynamic environments like the DDP, where dogs interact with a variety of other dogs and people.

#### 3.10: The Essential Role of Socialization in Your Dog's Life

I can't talk enough about the critical role of socialization in your dog's behavioral development, especially in a community setting like Dee Dog Park. It's not just about playtime and belly rubs, but it serves as a practical, hands-on education for your canine companion.

Through dog socialization, dogs learn the art of communication, picking up cues from their fellow dogs about what's acceptable and what isn't. They begin to understand the boundaries of play, what actions might provoke others, and how to communicate their intentions effectively. This learning process goes a long way in reducing instances of fear, aggression, and misunderstanding.

By introducing your dog to a diverse range of experiences, dogs, and humans, you're giving them the tools they need to navigate the world confidently. It's like sending your child to school, where they learn to make friends, solve problems, and become well-rounded individuals. Remember, a well-socialized dog is a happier, more confident, and safer dog.

At its core, socialization is about predictability. A well-socialized dog is one that can accurately anticipate outcomes in its environment. Interestingly, competition dogs often exemplify this trait, being among the most well-rounded and socialized dogs you'll encounter. This isn't solely due to their training, but also the diverse experiences they undergo.

These dogs travel frequently, stay in new hotels, visit different fields, and even take planes. While these might seem like just "experiences," there's more depth to consider. These dogs adapt to feeding in various areas at different times and in different time zones. They adjust to different sleep schedules and learn to tune out the smells, sights, and sounds of the environment when working on a strange field.

All these diverse experiences significantly contribute to their socialization, enhancing their ability to predict and adapt to a variety of situations. This adaptability and predictability are key elements in a well-socialized dog.

#### 3.11: The Influence of Human Behavior on Our Canine Companions

We must always remember that we humans play a substantial role in shaping our dogs' behavior. The way we respond, the signals we send through our body language, and the environment we provide for our dogs can significantly impact their behavior.

Consequently, it's crucial to approach our dogs with understanding and empathy, especially when they exhibit behaviors we might not fully comprehend.

The process of understanding dog behavior is an intriguing journey; It requires time, patience, and a keen interest to understand the intricate world of our dogs. The result of this effort is truly rewarding as it not only strengthens the bond we share with our dogs, but also enriches our experiences at Dee Dog Park.

## **Chapter 4: Recognizing Play Styles and Breed Traits at DDP**

Upon your entrance to Dee Dog Park, you'll be greeted by a lively blend of barks and yips, a medley of tails and fur. You'll witness dogs engaging in their joyful games, from romping around to wrestling, chasing each other, and going after balls. This is the beauty of the dog world in its full glory - a vibrant showcase of various play styles and breed-specific behaviors. Recognizing these intricacies can transform your visits to Dee Dog Park into safer and more delightful experiences for your dog.

#### 4.1: Identifying Common Play Styles

Just as every person has their own style of play, dogs too have their unique play styles. Some dogs might enjoy a bit of wrestling, while others prefer a good game of chase. Then, there are those that are happiest when they've got a ball or a frisbee to fetch. Observing these play styles can give you a better understanding of not just your own dog, but also how they might interact with other dogs. Recognizing these behaviors is crucial to ensuring that each visit to Dee Dog Park is a safe and enjoyable experience. Understanding your dog's preferred way of playing can also help prevent potential misunderstandings or conflicts with other dogs. So, it's important to be observant and understand their interactions, as every bit of knowledge can help enhance your dog's park experience.

#### 4.2: Role of Breed Traits in Play

Breed traits have a considerable impact on a dog's preferred style of play. For example, herding breeds such as Border Collies and Australian Shepherds may exhibit their natural herding instincts even during playtime. These dogs might attempt to gather or "herd" other dogs, a behavior that can be misinterpreted by breeds unfamiliar with herding habits.

In contrast, retriever breeds like Labradors and Golden Retrievers are typically fixated on fetching. These dogs revel in a good game of fetch and could happily spend hours chasing a ball.

Then we have the lively terriers, full of vim and vigor. Terriers have a knack for spotting and pursuing signs of submission, like a dog turning away. It's not unusual to witness a terrier nipping at the hind legs of other dogs during play. They will also constantly bark at other dogs to try and get them to "move" in line with moving varmint. While this trait is characteristic for terriers, it may appear aggressive to other breeds.

Understanding these breed-specific traits can enhance our comprehension of our dogs' behaviors at DDP, leading to more enjoyable and safe visits.

As a responsible dog owner, it's important to understand your dog's breed traits. These traits can have a big influence on how your dog behaves at the park. I recommend taking some time to study your breed's specific traits. We will provide a drop-down menu with breeds and breed traits when we embed this manual into a website, but until then, a quick search on a Wikipedia page can give you a wealth of information.

## 4.3 Adapting to Different Play Styles at DDP

Adapting to different play styles at a dog park is crucial for ensuring a positive and enjoyable experience for your dog. It is essential to monitor your dog's play and be ready to intervene if the play seems to get too intense or if your dog appears uncomfortable.

Understanding that not all dogs play well together is key, and that's perfectly okay. As dog parents, it's our responsibility to ensure our pets have a positive experience at the park. It may be helpful to familiarize yourself with different dog breeds and their typical play styles. For example, herding breeds like Border Collies might try to "herd" other dogs during play, while retriever breeds like Golden Retrievers might be more interested in fetch games.

If you notice signs of discomfort or stress in your dog, it might be a good idea to give them a break and move to a quieter area of the park. Remember, the goal is for your dog to have fun and get some mental exercise, so it's important to keep the experience positive and enjoyable for them.

Recognizing play styles and understanding breed traits is an integral part of ensuring harmonious interactions at Dee Dog Park. This knowledge, coupled with respect for other dogs and their owners, goes a long way in making the dog park a fun and safe place for all. Keep observing, keep learning, and enjoy the delightful world of dog behavior. After all, understanding our dogs is the first step towards building a stronger bond with them.

## **Chapter 5: Ensuring Safe Interactions and Dealing with Conflicts**

Dog parks, like our dear Dee Dog Park, are a mix of many behaviors and interactions. We aim for harmony, but occasionally, conflicts might occur. How we manage these situations can significantly influence our dogs' behavior and the overall ambiance of the dog park.

#### 5.1: Reading Dog Body Language

To anticipate conflicts and ensure safe play, it's crucial to understand dog body language discussed in the chapters above. It is important to study these signals so you can predict what is going to happen next so you can intervene before it happens.

#### **5.2: Preventing Conflicts**

Understanding and effectively navigating the dynamics of dog interactions is paramount to maintaining peace and harmony in a dog park setting. Following the 'I Speak Dog' teachings, we can enhance our communication with our canine companions and minimize the likelihood of conflicts. Here are some key principles to adhere to:

#### **5.2.1:** Engaging Dogs in Tasks

Dogs, by nature, thrive on having tasks to perform. Providing them with a job keeps them engaged and focused, thereby reducing the likelihood of any unwanted behavior. This could be something as simple as fetching a ball, participating in a treat hunt, or performing basic obedience exercises. By assigning tasks, you also establish your position as the leader in their eyes.

#### 5.2.2: Clear, Calm Communication

Dogs are attuned to our vocal cues and body language. Rather than resorting to yelling or using harsh commands, which can exacerbate stress levels, use a firm but gentle voice to communicate your intentions. Consistent commands are key.

An "uh-uh" can serve as an effective correction command. Where possible, use body language to reinforce your instructions.

#### 5.2.3: Assertive Space Control

Controlling your dog's movement in the park involves directing their path by assertively (but calmly) projecting your presence and guiding them away from potential conflicts. This technique is more effective than body blocking and can prevent many altercations. If tensions rise, instead of retreating, walk in the opposite direction, using your body language to indicate the desired movement. As humans move away, dogs often feel less secure and choose to follow, diffusing potential conflicts.

#### 5.2.4: Pausing before Leaving

In the event of an altercation or over-excitement, refrain from immediately leashing your dog and departing. Instead, calmly hold your dog's collar, and wait until both dogs relax before releasing them. By engaging your dog in a different activity in another area of the park, you help reset their state of mind, allowing them to calm down and regain their focus.

#### 5.2.5: Maintaining Composure

In all situations, it's crucial to remain calm and collected. Rapid movements or raised voices can be misinterpreted by dogs and lead to chaos. Keeping your movements deliberate and maintaining a composed demeanor can contribute significantly to a calm environment.

#### 5.2.6: Respecting Individual Temperaments

Each dog is unique, with their own personality and preferences. Understanding and respecting these individual temperaments is fundamental to fostering

positive interactions in the park. Adapt your interactions to each dog's comfort level and respect their boundaries.

#### 5.2.7: Utilizing a Water Bottle

Carrying a water bottle can be a useful tool in deterring unwanted behavior. A firm "uh-uh" followed by a spray of water can help interrupt and correct undesirable actions effectively. Home Depot sells a "zep" bottle and no, water squirted into your dogs face will not harm them.

#### 5.2.8: Having an Air Horn

An air horn can be a great asset in startling dogs enough to change their mindset in a tense situation. The unexpected noise can serve to distract and refocus dogs, helping to prevent or break up potential conflicts.

By following these principles and being attentive to the nuances of dog language, we can enhance our relationships with our dogs and ensure a positive, enjoyable experience at Dee Dog Park. Through informed understanding and management of dog behavior, we can create a safe and comfortable environment for all park-goers, both canine and human. and ensuring a positive experience at Dee Dog Park.

#### **5.3: Dealing with Conflicts/Dog Fights**

Should a fight occur, calmly walk over to the dogs involved. Grab their hind legs and hold onto them until they let go of their bite. Keep the dogs close to each other until they're calm and relaxed, preferably lying down. During this time, you can check for any injuries with care to see if a vet visit is necessary. Be sure not to release the dogs too early. When both dogs are calm and uninterested in each other, they can be escorted out of the dog park one at a time. If the conflict was minor, consider assigning the dogs tasks or walking a few laps around the park to reset their mindset.

#### **5.4: Post-Conflict Measures**

After a scuffle, it's important to take a good look at your dog's behavior and training. If there's a need, have a chinwag with the other folks involved to get a bead on what set off the conflict and how we can sidestep such tussles in the future. If it is serious, don't forget to make a report of the incident and shoot it over to me at <a href="mailto:deedogpark@gmail.com">deedogpark@gmail.com</a>

## Chapter 6: The Role of the Dog Owner at Dee Dog Park

#### 6.1 Introduction

As a dog owner, your influence at Dee Dog Park extends beyond merely releasing your dog to enjoy the open space. Your attentiveness, comprehension of dog behavior, and actions significantly contribute to the quality of experience your dog can enjoy at the park. This chapter delves into the importance of these responsibilities.

#### 6.2 Observing Your Dog During Play

Vigilance during your dog's playtime at Dee Dog Park is crucial. By staying alert, you can better understand your dog's behavior, spot signs of distress, aggression, or inappropriate play, and intervene when necessary. Recognizing these behaviors early allows you to act promptly, preventing potential conflicts or dangers.

#### 6.3 Appropriate Intervention in Play

There may be times when you must intervene during your dog's play at Dee Dog Park. This could be if your dog starts showing some aggressive behavior, or if another dog isn't responding well to your dog's actions. When you need to intervene, make sure you do it calmly and confidently. Dogs can pick up on your tension and anxiety, which could make the situation worse. DO NOT raise your voice for verbal commands (just ONE command is enough), and it might be best not to say anything at all. If need be, separate the dogs physically, making sure you avoid sudden movements that could startle them. Shouting loudly and running towards your dog will almost certainly make things escalate.

#### 6.4 Understanding Your Responsibilities at Dee Dog Park

Bringing your dog to Dee Dog Park comes with a set of responsibilities. You've got to clean up after your dog, make sure they're not causing any disturbances, and always keep them under control. It's just as important to respect the park rules and the other folks using the park - everyone's there to have a good time with their dogs. Try to be the main source of fun for your dog at the park, in a calm and relaxed way. I'm a big believer in structured exercise! Giving your dog tasks and then rewarding them with a toss of a

ball or toy is a great way to burn off both mental and physical energy. Once their mind slows down, their body will follow. Plus, it builds a working bond between you and your dog, which can help your dog listen to you more.

#### 6.5 Case Study: Responsibilities in Action at DDP

Let's picture this scenario: Tommy brings his Invisidoodle, Ralph, to Dee Dog Park. Now, Ralph is usually a pretty well-mannered dog, but on this day, he seems to have a little extra pep in his step. He starts to chase and bark at another dog who appears to be distressed. Seeing this, Tommy promptly calls Ralph back to him. He takes Ralph to a quieter part of the park and gives him time to simmer down and refocus before they rejoin the fun. This situation is a prime example of the responsible behavior we expect from an owner at Dee Dog Park. It's about recognizing when a situation could escalate and stepping in effectively to make sure all the dogs at the park are safe and can enjoy their time.

## **Chapter 7: Rules & Etiquette at Dee Dog Park**

As a member of the Dee Dog Park community, you play a vital role in maintaining the harmony, respect, and understanding that is integral to the park. The rules that have been established form the cornerstone of our community, designed to create a safe, clean, and enjoyable environment for everyone. This chapter elaborates on these rules and explains their rationale, to help you, as a member, make the most of your time at the park.

## 7.1: The Rules of the Dee Dog Park

There are Rules and then there are RULES! Let's all be adults and follow the rules please. I'd really prefer not to have to enforce them. I will be operating a no-nonsense policy and I'm strict!! Old saying from the south...." Don't make no problems, won't be no problems" wink!

#### 7.1.1: Membership and Access

Folks let's get started with who's allowed in Dee Dog Park. Access is only for our members. Each member will get a unique gate code or fob, but remember, sharing is a no-go. Respect your fellow members' privacy and the integrity of the park. Non-disclosures were signed as part of DocuSign. This is to ensure that the people you see there can enjoy their dogs in a private and secure environment.

#### 7.1.2: Leash and Control

When entering or exiting, your dogs must be leashed. Inside the park, dogs should always be under your visual and verbal control. Don't leave your dog unattended, and always clean up after your dog—waste bins are provided. If some poo remains on the grass, please use one of the hoses to rinse it down. If poo cleaning staff is on duty, then just ask them to please take care of it.

#### 7.1.3: Behavior and Conduct

If your dog shows any aggression towards people or other dogs, restrain, and calm them down before removing them from the park. Keep a lid on the yelling—approach the situation calmly. Remember, slow and smooth is fast! You're limited to bringing no more than 2 dogs at a time, unless it's individual time. We'll discuss more about this later.

#### 7.1.4: Health and Safety

Make sure all dogs are up to date on vaccinations and free of any communicable illnesses. All updated records are to be emailed to deedogpark@gmail.com. We can't have any females in heat in the park as this creates conflicts amongst the other dogs, and absolutely no food, treats, or glass containers—unless you're training, of course.

#### 7.1.5: Understanding Heat Strokes in Dogs

Heat stroke, folks, is serious business. It's like your dog's body thermostat is broken and the temperature just keeps rising. Now, if you see your dog panting like they've run a marathon, drooling more than usual, or if their gums are looking more red than pink, it's time to act. Heat stroke can lead to organ failure or even death if not treated promptly.

#### **Signs to Look For:**

- **1. Excessive Panting**: Panting is a dog's way of cooling down. But if it's more than usual and doesn't stop, it's a red flag.
- **2. Dehydration**: Dry gums, lots of drooling, and thick saliva can all be signs of dehydration.
- **3. Increased Heart Rate:** If your dog's heart is beating faster than usual, it could be a sign of heat stroke.
- **4. Weakness or Collapse:** If your dog suddenly seems weak or collapses, heat stroke could be the culprit.

- **5. Vomiting or Diarrhea:** If your dog starts vomiting or has diarrhea, especially if there's blood, it's time to call the vet.
- **6. Seizures**: In severe cases, heat stroke can cause seizures or even loss of consciousness.
- **7. Body Temperature Above 104°F (40°C):** If you have a pet thermometer and your dog's temperature is above 104°F (40°C), it's a clear sign of heat stroke. A dog's normal temperature is 101.5°

#### **Treatment for Heat Stroke in Dogs:**

- **1. Move Your Dog to a Cooler Area:** Get your dog out of the heat and into a cooler area as soon as possible.
- **2. Cool Your Dog Down Gradually:** Use cool (not cold) water to lower your dog's body temperature. You can use a hose, a tub of cool water, or wet towels. But remember, don't use ice or very cold water.
- **3. Offer Your Dog Cool Water:** If your dog is conscious and can drink, offer them some cool water. But don't force them to drink.
- **4. Contact a Veterinarian Immediately:** Even if your dog seems to be recovering, get them to a vet as soon as possible. Heat stroke can have delayed effects, like kidney failure.

#### 7.1.6: Parasites: Prevention and Treatment

Next up, we've got parasites. Fleas, ticks, worms - you name it. These little critters can cause all sorts of trouble for your dog, from itchy skin to serious diseases. But don't worry, there are plenty of ways to keep them at bay. Regular treatments, quick tick removal, and routine check-ups can help keep your dog parasite-free.

#### 7.1.7: Infectious Diseases: Risks and Prevention

Dog parks are great, but they can also be a hotspot for infectious diseases like giardia or kennel cough. All dogs can get kennel cough even with vaccination and it doesn't matter whether it's done intranasal or injection, or even oral for that matter. Giardia is a cyst that can pass to humans and should be taken seriously when symptoms are present. A lot of dogs can be carriers of Giardia with no symptoms. It's more of a concern for younger puppies.

#### 7.1.8: Handling Injuries in the Park

Injuries can happen, especially when dogs are running around and having fun. A small cut here, a scrape there, or even a sprain. If your dog gets hurt, it's important to get them checked out by a vet to make sure it's nothing serious. Please make a report to me of what happened to deedogpark@gmail.com

#### 7.1.9: Recognizing and Managing Allergies

Just like us, dogs can have allergies too. It could be a certain plant at the park, a type of bug, or even a piece of food. If your dog is itching more than usual, has red skin, or seems upset, it might be an allergy. There are many ways of determining allergies in dogs.

#### 7.1.10: Children and Responsibility

Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and always supervised. You'll be responsible for any injury or damage caused by your dog to another dog, including any related costs. A waiver must have been signed and confirmed by DocuSign.

## 7.1.11: Scheduling and Time Management

Members, please respect your scheduled times. You can schedule through the website, and if you enter the park without a reservation, you'll lose your membership status. Some members may be restricted from scheduling simultaneous park usage due to previously identified conflicts.

#### 7.1.12: Collars and Noise Control

Make sure your dog is wearing a collar (only buckle, no choke or prong to be left on)—I recommend an Apple Air Tag (or other tracking) addition for collars in general, but it's really good to have in case of worst-case scenarios. Excessive barking that disturbs others isn't allowed, and dogs with a history of aggressive behavior are not welcome into group play without their undefined probationary period.

#### 7.1.13: Damage and Reporting

Report any injuries or damage caused by your dog immediately. Don't let your dog dig holes (in grass) or damage the park in any way. If damage occurs, it's up to you to fix it right away. Don't bring toys that could cause conflict, and don't encourage your dogs to chase wildlife in the park (unless training – flushing, pointing, stalking, etc.).

#### 7.1.14: Behavior Guidelines and Termination

Ensure your dogs don't play in a way that could harm others, and make sure that gate is securely closed after you enter or exit. Any aggressive behavior from a dog due to a member's neglectful behavior will lead to immediate termination of membership.

#### 7.1.15: Commercial Activity and Respect for Work Staff

Please don't try to profit from any activities in the park. Also, make sure your dog doesn't interfere with the maintenance staff.

### 7.1.16: Barking and Interaction

Dogs shouldn't bark at the park border fence, passersby, or dogs outside the park. Step up your game and try and be more interesting. Also, try and get ahead of it the next time.

Don't feed or pet another member's dog without their permission. In the end, we're all here to respect each other's space—always give space unless explicitly permitted by the other dog owner. This isn't a request, it's a requirement to ensure a stress-free and enjoyable experience for all our members. It also keeps another owner from having to correct their dog for a behavior that shouldn't have happened in the first place. If a dog is invited into your space with permission and the owner releases the dog, then attention can be given. NEVER EVER approach a dog and attempt to pet the dog on top of the head! Always approach with a fist and if the dog smells and then moves forward you can pet under the chin to show respect. The posture of your hand going over the head has several meanings to the dog. None of which are good. If the dog avoids you, leave it alone. Simple.

Remember, these rules are put in place to ensure that Dee Dog Park stays a safe, enjoyable, and respectful environment for all. Let's all do our part to keep it that way.

## 7.2: Understanding the Reasons Behind the Rules

Each rule at Dee Dog Park is designed to ensure a safe and enjoyable experience for all members. For instance, the pre-entry obedience exercise not only sets the right behavior for dogs but also patterns the dog into listening to you before you're i

## 7.3: Expected Etiquette from Dog Owners

As well as rules for dogs, there are also expectations for their owners. Owners are expected to closely monitor their dogs, intervene appropriately in any disputes, and use the Trello board to voice any concerns or issues. Respecting other dogs and their owners is paramount at Dee Dog Park.

#### 7.4: The Consequences of Ignoring Rules and Etiquette

Ignoring rules and etiquette can lead to unfortunate outcomes, including the removal of members from the park, increased risk of disputes between dogs, and a negative impact on the overall community. This is not something that I want to do, so.... Children, BEHAVE!

## **Chapter 8: Conclusion**

As this comprehensive guide to Dee Dog Park concludes, I want to remind you of the core principles and objectives that define our unique community. The park is more than just an open space for dogs to roam and play—it's a place for learning, growth, and forming lifelong friendships, both for dogs and their owners. "A place where friends meet."

Throughout this manual, the many facets of what makes Dee Dog Park a remarkable haven for dogs have been explored. From detailing the benefits of membership to outlining the expectations and responsibilities of each member, the importance of creating a respectful, safe, and fun environment for all has been underscored.

Remember that the rules and etiquette guidelines are not arbitrary—they have been carefully devised to ensure the well-being of every dog and owner that steps into the park. Following them not only safeguards the physical health of our dogs but also fosters a culture of respect and mutual understanding among members. This is essential in maintaining the harmonious atmosphere that Dee Dog Park is known for.

Every member's journey at Dee Dog Park will be unique, filled with countless memories, experiences, and milestones. Whether it's your dog mastering a new job, going the extra mile for you, or simply enjoying a blissful afternoon romp, these moments are the essence of the park's existence.

Your feedback and experiences matter to me. I encourage each member to share their thoughts, suggestions, and stories. The Trello board is an excellent platform for this, and I look forward to your active participation in making Dee Dog Park an ever-improving sanctuary for dogs and their owners.

I want to extend a heartfelt thank you to everyone who has contributed to Dee Dog Park's development and success. Your support, enthusiasm, and love for dogs are what fuels my efforts and drives me forward.

In closing, my commitment to providing a safe, beneficial, and enjoyable environment at Dee Dog Park remains steadfast. I eagerly anticipate the shared journey ahead, filled with wagging tails, joyous barks, and the shared love for our dogs. More importantly, I WANT TO SEE DOGS WORK!

Thank you for being a part of the Dee Dog Park community. Here's to wonderful days ahead!

Thomas "Tommy" Stark